

Public Art Commission Meeting Minutes

Lauri Maloney, Chair Jen Perry, Vice Chair Stephanie Brueggemann Terra Leone Julisa Morris Tonya Whitehouse Samantha Wood

Thursday, July 8, 2021	4:00 PM	Central Service Center
		1400 Caprice Drive
		Castle Rock, CO 80109

This meeting is open to the public. All times indicated on the agenda are approximate. Three or more Councilmembers may also attend this meeting, during which the items listed herein will be discussed.

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order by Commission Chair Lauri Maloney at approximately 4:02 p.m. Councilmember Caryn Johnson was present, along with Staff Liaison Maia Aman. Julisa Morris arrived shortly after the approval of the minutes.

- Present 6 Chair Lauri Maloney, Vice Chair Jen Perry, Commissioner Stephanie Brueggemann, Commissioner Terra Leone, Commissioner Julisa Morris, and Commissioner Tonya Whitehouse
- Not Present 1 Commissioner Samantha Wood

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

AGENDA TOPICS

PAC 2021-057 Approval of the Minutes of June 10, 2021

Chair Lauri Maloney motioned and Stephanie Brueggemann seconded the approval of the minutes of the June 10, 2021 Public Art Commission meeting.

- Yes: 5 Chair Maloney, Vice Chair Perry, Commissioner Brueggemann, Commissioner Leone, and Commissioner Whitehouse
- Not Present: 2 Commissioner Morris, and Commissioner Wood

PAC 2021-058 Approval of the Subcommittee Minutes of June 30, 2021

Chair Lauri Maloney motioned and Vice Chair Jen Perry seconded the approval of the minutes of the June 30, 2021 Public Art Commission subcommittee meeting.

- Yes: 5 Chair Maloney, Vice Chair Perry, Commissioner Brueggemann, Commissioner Leone, and Commissioner Whitehouse
- Not Present: 2 Commissioner Morris, and Commissioner Wood

PAC 2021-059 Public Art Fund Update

Staff provided Public Art Commission members with an update regarding the current state of the Public Art Fund.

PAC 2021-060 Staff Updates

Staff provided the following updates:

Douglas County Art Encounters

Eric Feinstein of Otocast was continuing work to finalize the app to provide free audio tour guides to Castle Rock residents for Art Encounters in 2021-2022.

Upon removing Tatanka Ska from Bison Park from the 2020-2021 program, artist Jacob Novinger documented a few incurred damages. Staff received direction from Town staff to pay for the damages from the Public Art Fund, which cost \$181.42. Additional public art vandalism was recently noticed at Bison Park and staff will provided details.

Tribal Jam

Staff provided the update that they were still working on the de-accessioning process of Tribal Jam.

PAC 2021-061 Encore Plaza Sculpture

The purpose of this agenda item was to provide the Public Art Commission with an update on commissioning a permanent public art sculpture for the Encore Plaza, the future community space to be located in between Town Hall and the new development adjacently south. The developer committed to contributing up to \$50,000 in to purchase the sculpture and the Town would be responsible for its future ownership and maintenance. Members discussed reviewing the previous call for entries for Tree of Wings as a starting point, as well as putting together a selection committee consisting of various representatives and stakeholders. Discussions will continue at future meetings.

PAC 2021-062 Artfest Planning

Members discussed attending the 2021 Artfest and confirmed that they'd like to host a table. It was suggested co-organizing some type of community engagement activity with the Castle Rock Artist Cooperative as part of phase three of the Painting Positivity campaign. Members brainstormed potential ideas such as painting rocks, as well as handout materials and overall budget. Stephanie Brueggemann graciously offered to put together a list of the items that would be required for the painted rocks project. Planning will continue in August.

PAC 2021-063 Painting Positivity Campaign Project Planning Udpate

The Public Art Commission Subcommittee provided an update on the planning efforts of the Painting Positivity Campaign. The subcommittee had decided to increase the dispersal of street art installation locations. Their updated plan would distribute art at a variety of park locations and facilities throughout Castle Rock. The subcommittee also confirmed prioritizing pre-portaged post cards for phase three, in addition to installing a mural at the stairway along Sellars Gulch trail and purchasing thank you t-shirts for phase two photography participants. Commission Chair Lauri Maloney expressed concern related to spending funds designated for art on non-art items.

PAC 2021-064 Public Art Planning

The Public Art Commission continued discussing the preparations of its next public art plan. After reviewing and comparing the plans of other communities, they determined that next steps would include solidifying interview questions and schedules, along with interviewees.

COMMISSION/COUNCIL COMMENTS

None.

ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned at approximately 5:29 p.m.